



DAVID OKS

A young Israeli designer, a native of Ukraine. Born in the cultural capital city of Lviv, creative blood has been flowing in my DNA since birth. Having graduated from a music college in the violin class, it gives me the opportunity to take a virtuoso look at things. An important part for me is the sound from classical-traditional to ultra-modern musical machines that help me create. Divided into two parts, in a daily battle with myself, I try to unite my world into one and I ask a huge number of questions to which I do not always have an answer, but thanks to them I am in an eternal search.

- ✉ david23geiger@gmail.com
- ☎ +972502147107
- 📅 Nov 5, 1996
- 🌐 Ukrainian
- 🏠 Israel, Tel-Aviv, Dam Hamakabim 45

SKILLS

- tech packs
- sketching
- cut & sew
- clo3d
- adobe photoshop
- adobe photoshop adobe illustrator
- daz

EXPERIENCE

- FEB 2022 - JUL 2022 **TRAINEE**
Alon Livne. Israel, Tel-Aviv
- JUL 2022 - OCT 2022 **ASSISTANT DESIGNER**
Brill. Israel, Rishon Le Zion
A group of brands (Lee Cooper, Lumberjac and Nautica). I was responsible for presentations, development of concepts for filming and future collections, creation of sketches for tech packs, creation of prints for clothing, and the creation of a series of prints for the t-shirt.
- **3D DESIGNER**
DressX. Ukraine, Kyiv
Under the guidance of the college, I collaborated with the DressX store and now my capsule collection is available in the online store.

LANGUAGES

- Ukrainian**
Native
- Russian**
Native
- Hebrew**
Native
- English**
Advanced

EDUCATION

- SEP 2011 - JUN 2015 **VIOLINIST MUSICIAN**
Lviv State Musical College S. P. Lyudkevich . Ukrainian, Lviv
- 2020 - PRESENT **FASHION DESIGNER**
Shenkar College of Engineering, Design and Art . Israel, Ramat Gan
- FEB 2023 - MAR 2023 **DESIGN THINKING**
HKU Tel Aviv Innovation Hub/ HKU Business School . Israel, Tel-Aviv